
FGP LIMITED 
CIN: L26100MH1962PLC012406 

Registered Office -  Commercial Union House, 9- Wallace Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 
Tel : 2207 0273/ 2201 5269; Email : investors@fgpltd.in; Website : www.fgpltd.in 

 

To                      June 21, 2023 

BSE Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street, Fort, 

Mumbai – 400 001 

 

Security Code: 500142 

 

Sub: Submission of Information regarding Loss of share certificates under 
Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 

 
Dear Sir, 

Please find enclosed herewith an intimation regarding loss of share certificate(s) as 

received by us from M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited, the Registrar and Share 

Transfer Agents of the Company on June 21, 2023, being submitted to you pursuant 

to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

 

Kindly take the above information in your records. 
 
Thanking you 
 
Yours faithfully, 
For FGP Limited 

 

 

 

Vandana Joshi 

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

Encl: As stated above 

 



From: bssduplicate
To: investors@fgpltd.in; companysecretary@fgpltd.in
Cc: bssduplicate ; bsstransactions ; lawoo ; prasadm ; saurabh
Subject: Loss Of Share Certificate(s) Intimations Received On : 20230620 FGP LIMITED Folio no: S06498
Date: 21 June 2023 15:56:49
Attachments: 632590.pdf

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

Please be informed that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is
required to submit information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of duplicate certificates, to the
stock exchange within two days of its getting information. Further, the said intimation has to be filed only
through the mode of NEAPS filing for NSE and on listing.bseindia.com for BSE and not via hard copy
submission.

Accordingly, we are sharing herewith the receipt of the following request for loss of share certificate of the
Company by shareholders, to enable you to comply with the said regulatory requirement within the timelines
prescribed.

Client
Name

Cert.
No

Dist. No
From

Dist. NO.
To

Folio
No. Quantity Name JH 1 JH

2

FGP
LIMITED 122519 10357424 10357473 S06498 50 SMITA MINESH

SHAH
M C

SHAH  

FGP
LIMITED 122520 10357474 10357483 S06498 10 SMITA MINESH

SHAH
M C

SHAH  

FGP
LIMITED 122521 10357484 10357493 S06498 10 SMITA MINESH

SHAH
M C

SHAH  

FGP
LIMITED 122522 10357494 10357498 S06498 5 SMITA MINESH

SHAH
M C

SHAH  

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back.

Regards,

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.

mailto:bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com
mailto:investors@fgpltd.in
mailto:companysecretary@fgpltd.in
mailto:bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com
mailto:bss.transactions@bigshareonline.com
mailto:lawoo@bigshareonline.com
mailto:prasadm@bigshareonline.com
mailto:saurabhy@bigshareonline.com
http://secure-web.cisco.com/12qyZdUGlSbH7xq-skdMEjgyfSdj2-yG_eG18NGkbhYloPkehmxCqULVWVdW7NFCzd6ByLNNaLF_a49x_v_t11GrJrLSY84363t1Qwj_FDrCdVx248CChFJzaZ5zHPt3bTbedLYGkCOVl9V756M4YktVNJzTpgqO-u56P93LpT-qBucjoM8rc9xBQgyxXNaqeVOWrznmsjcQ-owCtjJH2REOaz1pQ3Wf069esHkZyL74RE1z1D9NI87PbjeENQVf8XlZkJoMaQjfQ6a-S8zTPBSa_W5pa_Uf_MkTdEt-o5Pf1M5brzgW4SDtR44GQ5iLShhJItf_7rrAyFoTWW3HE7FcMWCdtJQOOC6Z8mmSa1wLOLLgUNwQwhCjT6gRVAKDaetWGXoiVViawdC_gfih3VA/http%3A%2F%2Flisting.bseindia.com











From: bssduplicate
To: investors@fgpltd.in; companysecretary@fgpltd.in
Cc: bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com; bss.transactions@bigshareonline.com; lawoo@bigshareonline.com;

prasadm@bigshareonline.com; saurabhy@bigshareonline.com
Subject: Loss Of Share Certificate(s) Intimations Received On : 20230620 FGP LIMITED Folio no: M04187
Date: 21 June 2023 16:18:10
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
LIMITED 13972 3639839 3639888 M04187 50 MAYUR M

SHAH
MINESH C

SHAH  

FGP
LIMITED 15150 1203974 1203981 M04187 8 MAYUR M

SHAH
MINESH C

SHAH  

FGP
LIMITED 15150 3657507 3657556 M04187 50 MAYUR M

SHAH
MINESH C

SHAH  

FGP
LIMITED 16732 1467651 1467700 M04187 50 MAYUR M

SHAH
MINESH C

SHAH  

FGP
LIMITED 16732 2973050 2973069 M04187 20 MAYUR M

SHAH
MINESH C

SHAH  

FGP
LIMITED 16732 3704085 3704134 M04187 50 MAYUR M

SHAH
MINESH C

SHAH  

FGP
LIMITED 71322 8514510 8514559 M04187 50 MAYUR M

SHAH
MINESH C

SHAH  

FGP
LIMITED 71323 8514560 8514609 M04187 50 MAYUR M

SHAH
MINESH C

SHAH  

FGP
LIMITED 71324 8514610 8514659 M04187 50 MAYUR M

SHAH
MINESH C

SHAH  

FGP
LIMITED 71325 8514660 8514709 M04187 50 MAYUR M

SHAH
MINESH C

SHAH  

FGP
LIMITED 9665 1012426 1012475 M04187 50 MAYUR M

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
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1UIFR9DHchv6OfrpU4jrH2EYiUqh0zXx6KnB7LFP-rlAY82sWp1uaBPNcNGzUPba6YuT7GWleO-sUBSdcqs2_1qicQHAh2hONYHEliRsPg7UZOOG2kezvVrKJWzY95sdGKcgFkSzksY9XFV8YwDC_c9LiRMZXU5VDJsetTOH5OCAraWYyCtSENnePAx00vkZCOkkkyOZyHBVYCqy6Q9Xeh0740WQnJgR16GGDimZTxoUKmwItOOE8VmdgoYk0LL0VUZh0H3Ejr2dSrZlK1xForkk1o1WyM6gWbreALl4Gf1_ChZRVJtOSpqSxG9oEt8SlXjpX-YX90ovZtcXYJO0mkstc_yll4RbRExJXhaPf8Ma7wyReG6QZ_IURzuG_Euwul3ATvuby3_hNZ4bRS9L_TA/http%3A%2F%2Flisting.bseindia.com










		2023-06-21T16:42:09+0530
	VANDANA JOSHI




